Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Shanker

Sent: 27 May 2024 10:17

To: Ravi Kumar; Anil Nayak; TRS Payable; HO Payable; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Devesh Sapra

Subject: RE: Travel Retail employee BGV < >Valuepitch-Unblock Code
Attachments: VP PAN.JPG; Udyam Registration_VP.PDF; GST.PDF; Cancelled cheque.pdf

Dear Mastercreation Team,
Please unblock the code.
V1552-VALUEPITCH E TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.

Regards,
Ravi

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in>

Sent: 27 May 2024 10:05

To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; HO Payable
<ho.payable@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Devesh Sapra <devesh.sapra@travelretail.in>

Subject: RE: Travel Retail employee BGV<>Valuepitch

Dear Ravi,
Please fins the enclosed documents as required.

Regards,
Ravi

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>
Sent: 24 May 2024 13:37
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; HO Payable
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
Please provide the below documents for unblock the code.

1 VRF

2-GST

3-CIN

4 MSME

5 Pan card

6 — Cancelled cheque

Regards,
Ravi

From: Ravi Shanker

Sent: 22 May 2024 11:21

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

Dear Team,

Please book and process payment.

Regards,
Ravi

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in>

Sent: 16 May 2024 12:23

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; HO Payable <ho.payable@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Devesh Sapra <devesh.sapra@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>
Subject: FW: Travel Retail employee BGV<>Valuepitch




Dear Team,

Please process the payment of attached invoice. Required approval in trail mail.

Regards,
Ravi

From: Devesh Sapra <devesh.sapra@travelretail.in>
Sent: 16 May 2024 12:17

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in>

Cc: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>
Subject: RE: Travel Retail employee BGV<>Valuepitch

Okay

Regards,

Devesh Sapra
Deputy General Manager - Human Resources

Travel Retail Services Private Limited RAVEL RETAIL

SERVICES
" Ly : ! “TRS is the licenced franchisee of the
¢ 491 e hrandin India”
= T =1 Tl Ll Eretd

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in>

Sent: 16 May 2024 11:39

To: Devesh Sapra <devesh.sapra@travelretail.in>

Cc: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>
Subject: FW: Travel Retail employee BGV<>Valuepitch

Dear Sir,

Kindly give your approval to process the payment of attached invoice of ‘Valuepitch E Technologies Pvt Ltd’ for employee character verification.

Regards,
Ravi



From: Ashutosh mishra <ashutosh@crimescan.ai>
Sent: 14 May 2024 18:13

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in>
Cc: nikhil crimescan <nikhil@crimescan.ai>; Kiran Mrudula <kiran.mrudula@valuepitch.com>; Devesh Sapra <devesh.sapra@travelretail.in>

Subject: Re: Travel Retail employee BGV<>Valuepitch

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ravi,

PFA invoice.

Regards
Ashutosh Mishra

ASHUTOSH MISHRA

AM Sales and Client success

+918169113225 (@
ashutosh@crimescan.ai e

www.crimescan.ai

RH 75, Sec 16, Koparkhairane, Navi
Mumbai - 400 709. Ph. 022 - 4215 3298

On Tue, 14 May 2024 at 11:28, Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in> wrote:

Dear Ashutosh,



We are waiting for your revert.

Regards,

Ravi

From: Ravi Kumar

Sent: 10 May 2024 17:15

To: Ashutosh mishra <ashutosh@crimescan.ai>

Cc: nikhil crimescan <nikhil@crimescan.ai>; Kiran Mrudula <kiran.mrudula@valuepitch.com>; Devesh Sapra <devesh.sapra@travelretail.in>
Subject: RE: Travel Retail employee BGV<>Valuepitch

Dear Ashutosh,

Please find the enclosed employees detail for character verification.

Below are the required details for invoicing purpose.

Company Name: - Travel Retail Services Pvt. Ltd.

Company Registered Address: - 1st Floor, Block A South Wing, Shiv Sagar Estate, Dr Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai City, Maharashtra,
400018

GST No. : - 27AADCT1697C1ZB

PAN No. : - AADCT1697C



Regards,

Ravi Kumar

From: Ashutosh mishra <ashutosh@crimescan.ai>

Sent: 10 April 2024 12:23

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in>

Cc: nikhil crimescan <nikhil@crimescan.ai>; Kiran Mrudula <kiran.mrudula@valuepitch.com>
Subject: Re: Travel Retail employee BGV<>Valuepitch

You don't often get email from ashutosh@crimescan.ai. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Ravi,

Turnaround time: 7 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public holidays)

Pricing: Rs. 200/- per search for (Single address) & Rs. 400/- per search for (Multiple address) + 18% tax on billing.



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

On Wed, 10 Apr 2024 at 12:04, Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in> wrote:

Dear Ashutosh,

Please share the per employee cost for character verification as per GMR and DIAL recommendation.

Regards,

Ravi



From: Ashutosh mishra <ashutosh@crimescan.ai>

Sent: 10 April 2024 11:23

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@travelretail.in>

Cc: nikhil crimescan <nikhil@crimescan.ai>; Kiran Mrudula <kiran.mrudula@valuepitch.com>
Subject: Travel Retail employee BGV<>Valuepitch

You don't often get email from ashutosh@crimescan.ai. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ravi Ji,

Good afternoon!

Procedure: I have attached a template with this email, in which you need to fill in the data for all your employees as specified. Also, please share your
company name, company registered address, GST, and PAN details for raising the invoice. As per our company policy, we accept 100% advance payment,
hence, once the invoice is clear, we'll start the verification process.

Turnaround time: 7 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public holidays)

Pricing: Rs. 200/- per search for (Single address) & Rs. 400/- per search for (Multiple address) + 18% tax on billing.

Kindly help me with the below-mentioned details for invoicing purposes.

Company Name: -

Company Registered Address: -

GST No. : -
PAN No. : -



Regards
Ashutosh Mishra

) |

ASHUTOSH MISHRA

AM Sales and Client success

+918169113225
ashutosh@crimescan.ai

www.crimescan.ai

RH 75, Sec 16, Koparkhairane, Navi
Mumbai - 400 709. Ph. 022 - 4215 3298



